Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 1:41 PM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Shu Pei (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKG8254P (Ol : LPC
-17/18/18/VP058/020510) and SJC4818Y (TP : LKK REF - CC3/LPC18006120/mb3 ) on
01.04.2018

Attachments: Re: RE: RE:SKG8254P Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020510

Dear Bevan

Please see attached for our Insured’s GIA report and email.
Kindly review the case and update our Insured of your findings.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April, 2018 2:41 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Shu Pei (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKG8254P (OI : LPC -17/18/18/VP058/020510) and SJC4818Y (TP :
LKK REF - CC3/LPC18006120/mb3 ) on 01.04.2018

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your email below.
We have yet to survey the vehicle as TP repairer will arrange for survey only after we confirm direct settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 2:29 PM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) <bevanlim@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
<shupei@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKG8254P (Ol : LPC -17/18/18/VP058/020510) and SJC4818Y (TP :
LKK REF - CC3/LPC18006120/mb3 ) on 01.04.2018

Dear Bevan

Please also provide us with the colour photographs showing the damages and your preliminary
advice.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April, 2018 12:28 PM

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

As requested, attached 2 CCTV for your reference.( one attached in this email and below link is the longer version where
Ol vehicle number is displayed.

https://www.dropbox.com/s/rxwteo8x4182eh2/e844182a-ef09-4d47-b778-9d7f79407afc.mp4?dI=0

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
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 9:30 AM
To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@I|kkauto.com>




Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)
<bevanlim@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKG8254P (Ol : LPC -17/18/18/VP058/020510) and SJC4818Y (TP :
LKK REF - CC3/LPC18006120/mb3 ) on 01.04.2018

Hi Shu Pei
Please request for the CCTV footage. Our Insured did not recall any such accident.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April, 2018 5:58 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; ERIC WOO JUN KIAT; ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKG8254P (OI : LPC - TBA) and SJC4818Y (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/LPC18006120/mb3 ) on 01.04.2018

Re-sent

Attach with document.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 2018 5:56 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; 'ERIC WOO JUN KIAT' <ericwoo@Ilonpac.com>; ONG LI LI
<llong@lonpac.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)
<bevanlim@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKG8254P (Ol : LPC - TBA) and SJC4818Y (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/LPC18006120/mb3 ) on 01.04.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case from M/s Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd.

Enclosed for your perusal is:



- TP EST & GIA report
Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Bevan and he can be contacted at DID: 6749 4274.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



